Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent May 22, 2020 1:17 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Re: procedure to follow for 3M N95 masks

Sorry about that Caitlin.

His company is called Maylawi International Corp.
They're based out of Bouchenville QC

Contact: Michaél Catrouillet

Email : info@maskprotectionagainstcovid19.com
Phone: 514 839 7971

The masks he has available are currently in Vietnam. See the note below:

We would like to inform you that we have a stock of 5 million 3M N95 Surgical Masks in Vietnam, which we have reserved
for our customers in Canada.

We offer these masks at $3.95 USD/mask. Please send this information to the right person. We are waiting for a letter of
intent from you in order to freeze the price and guarantee your exclusivity.

Sincerely,

Michaél Catrouillet.
514 839 7971

He has 5 million 3M N95 masks available in Veitnam for $3.95 USD per mask.

---- Original Message ----

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 21, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Re: procedure to follow for 3M N95 masks

Hey - can you send his full contactinfo? Are they based in Canada? Where are the 3M masks?

Thx
CMB

---- Original Message ----

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 21, 2020 11:25 AM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Re: procedure to follow for 3M N95 masks
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Hi Caitlin,

Can you passthisone alongto the department? They were suggested to us by Mathieu Bouchard at
Heritage.

Here istheir reference number: 58307
They have accessto 5 million masks.
Thank you!

Chelsea

————— Original Message--

From: info@maskprotectionagainstcovidl9.com [mailto:info@maskprotectionagainstcovid19.com]
Sent: May 21, 2020 11:11 AM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Re: procedure to follow for 3M N95 masks

Dear Mrs. Kusnick,
Please find attached some photos of the 3M N95 stock.

I have been authorized to show them to you. After a letter of interest, we can send you all the proofs
relating to these masks.

Friendly;

Michael Catrouillet
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